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Dr. Martin Klein 
Head of Delegation
SVP Public Service Industries
SAP SE 
Deputy Chairman of NUMOV

Dietmar-Hopp-Allee 16, 69190 Walldorf, Germany
Tel.: +49 160 889 965 48
Email: marti.klein@sap.com
Internet: www.sap.com

Delegation goals
1. SAP aims to explore the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia’s current and future vision and ambi-
tions, identifying potential areas for collaboration. We stand ready to accelerate the digital
transformation of the Saudi government and local industries across all sectors.
2. SAP seeks to strengthen awareness of its strategic approach for operations in the
Kingdom, including related investments and long-term commitments.
3. SAP is keen on discussing how it can support the Digital Transformation and new
business models for the Kingdom’s public and private sector. We place particular empha-
sis on AI-driven public sector transformation, enhancing citizen and business service deliv-
ery, advancing sustainability initiatives, and fostering innovative business networks for agile
enterprises—all with the goal of identifying strategic areas for collaboration.

Company information
SAP is the world's largest provider of Enterprise Application Software serving more
than 440.000 customers in over 160 countries across 25 industries. SAP is committed to
bringing out the best in every business – helping customers reach agility at scale, achieve
more across their value chains and drive sustainability at their core. Our goal is to be the
#1 Enterprise application and Business AI company. SAP has a strong presence in KSA
serving different sectors, i.e. Oil & Gas, Retail, Healthcare, Utilities, and various Public
Sector entities. SAP just recently launched a program to support the local Ministry of
Communications and Informational Technology to develop digital capabilities in the
Kingdom, to invest in the growth of its future projects, and to encourage innovation, entre-
preneurship, and investment in the digital sector, according to Saudi Vision 2030. Further,
SAP aims to place sustainability as a third dimension in any institutions business in addi-
tion to revenue and costs. Therefore, SAP is keen to support regulators and businesses in
their sustainability journey using innovative, AI-based digital tools and processes.
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Eniet Asaah
Partner, Senior Expert
Conbene Improvement GmbH

Eichstätter Strasse 22, 91781 Weissenburg, Germany
Tel.: +49 151 559 280 48
Email: e.asaah@conbene.de
Internet: www.conbene.de

Delegation goals
Our goal is to establish a meaningful CONBENE footprint in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia by providing on site support to the execution of large-scale projects based
on operational excellence approaches. The usual impact is an enhanced project
performance at reduced time and cost pressures.This visit represents an essential
step to understanding areas where the institutions of the KSA and the broader
industrial ecosystem express ambitions for significant efficiency gains. We are
eager to explore the areas where our expertise can complement their ambitions. We
also see this as a chance to widen our network and engage with partners who share
our vision of driving Efficiency and Excellence across major projects and industrial
facilities in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Company information
Conbene Improvement GmbH is a leading enabler of operational excellence and
Lean-Thinking in large-scale and time-critical projects. We usually achieve over
10% shorter project delivery time, over 10% cost reduction, higher delivery quality
and satisfaction of partners. 
Our References:
> Providence Tower, London, England
> Four Frankfurt Towers, Financial District, Frankfurt, Germany
> Riyadh Metro Construction (lines 4,5,6,) Riyadh, KSA
> Hannover South City Highway, Tunnel and Bridge Construction, Hannover,
Germany
> BMW GENERATION-6 Plant Construction and Production Ramp-up, Debrechen,
Hungary
> LNG Terminal Construction, Swinoujscie, Poland
> Lachta Center (Facade Construction), St. Petersburg, Russia
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Ünsal Asan 
Director
ODDO BHF SE

Gallusanlage 8, 60329 Frankfurt am Main, Germany
Tel.: +49 697 184 113
Email: uensal.asan@oddo-bhf.com
Internet: www.oddo-bhf.com

Delegation goals
Insights into the latest economic developments in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,
including investments and projects aligned with Vision 2030.
Meetings with government ministries and potential new clients (exporters and
importers), as well as discussions on possible financing solutions.

Company information
ODDO BHF is an independent European banking group created through the merger
of the French family-owned bank ODDO & Cie. (established in 1849) and the
German Mittelstandsbank BHF-BANK AG (established in 1854). Today, ODDO BHF
operates globally in international banking, covering more than 100 countries and
maintaining a network of 500 correspondent banks. For decades, ODDO BHF has
supported German and European exports to the Gulf region, offering a high level of
expertise and professionalism in structuring complex short-term and long-term
financing solutions.



9

Vasim Barkavi 
Sales Manager 
STW Kautzmann GmbH 

Aue 3, 77773 Schenkenzell, Germany
Tel.: +49 159 052 577 21
Email: vasim.barkavi@stw-faser.de
Internet: www.stw-faser.de

Delegation goals
After a very productive participation of the delegation trip to the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia last year, we are looking forward to continue the discussions about the coop-
eration in our field of products:Technical Fiber Solutions.
Looking for joint projects and researches in different areas such as:
- Sustainable roads and infrastructures with technical fibers.
- Various applications in the construction industry for future challenges such as 3 D
print concrete, ultra-high performance concrete, green concrete and hot weathering
solutions.
- Other applications in the automotive, wind energy, plastic, filter, special paper and
other industries. 

Company information
STW Kautzmann GmbH develops and produces high-quality fibres for different
industries and applications. As leading specialists in fibre fillers, short cut fibres, fib-
rids & pulp, as well as customised solutions, we process all fibre materials; from nat-
ural fibres to synthetic fibres through to high-tech fibres. Thanks to over a century
of experience, continuous research and strong customer-orientation, we are able to
react flexibly to new requirements with our bespoke fibre solutions.
We have built in the last 3 years a solid network with Construction Chemical man-
ufacturing companies in the K.S.A and now evaluating the possibility to build a
regional base for us in the Kingdom of Saudi-Arabia.
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Sabine Bittmann
CEO
BITO Lagertechnik GmbH

Obertor 29, 55590 Meisenheim, Germany 
Tel.: +49 179 2356 455
Email: sab@bito.com
Internet: www.bito.com

Delegation goals
We are participating in the delegation trip to Saudi Arabia to gain first-hand insights
into one of the most dynamic and fast-growing logistics markets worldwide. The
Kingdom’s strong investments in infrastructure, supply chains, and digitalization
create highly attractive opportunities for innovative logistics solutions.

Through this delegation, we aim to build strategic relationships, better understand
the local market environment, and evaluate the potential of 
establishing a local sales subsidiary to support long-term growth and market entry
in the region.

Company information  
BITO Storage Systems (BITO Lagertechnik GmbH) is a leading international man-
ufacturer of storage and order-picking solutions. Founded in 1845 and headquar-
tered in Meisenheim, Germany, BITO develops and produces high-quality racking
systems, shelving, containers, and intralogistics solutions. With production facilities
in Europe and a global sales network, BITO supports customers across industries
such as logistics, manufacturing, retail, and e-commerce. The company stands for
innovation, sustainability, and customized solutions that optimize warehouse 
efficiency and material flow.
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Alexander Didt
Senior Business Development Manager
CAC Engineering GmbH

Augustusburger Str. 34, 09111 Chemnitz, Germany
Tel.: +49 172 366 1974
Email: alexander.didt@cac-chem.de
Internet: www.cac-chem.de

Delegation goals
To develop a strategic network for potential cooperation with Saudi companies in
the hydrocarbon, chemical, and other major industrial sectors. This cooperation
aims to facilitate the transfer of technological expertise and advanced industrial
know-how, supporting Saudi industries in achieving the transformational goals of
VISION 2030.

Company information
Reliable, experienced and approachable, CAC is an internationally leading plant
engineering company in the field of process and chemical engineering. In the busi-
ness fields of Chlor Alkali, (Green) Power to X, Hydrocarbon’s and Chemical solu-
tions CAC offers the entire range of services of an engineering and plant construc-
tion company. This begins with the development of a concept, continues through the
planning stage and turnkey construction to the point of commissioning of complex
plant and plant units – in close co-operation with the customer at all times. With
around 400 employees, 300 at the headquarters in Chemnitz, CAC has constructed
over 500 industrial plants worldwide in the course of 60 years. 
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Sophie Engel
Member of the Owner Family
BITO Lagertechnik GmbH

Obertor 29, 55590 Meisenheim, Germany 
Tel.: +49 151 6492 5824 
Email: sophie.engel@bito.com
Internet: www.bito.com

Delegation goals
We are participating in the delegation trip to Saudi Arabia to gain first-hand
insights into one of the most dynamic and fast-growing logistics markets world-
wide. The Kingdom’s strong investments in infrastructure, supply chains, and
digitalization create highly attractive opportunities for innovative logistics solu-
tions.

Through this delegation, we aim to build strategic relationships, better under-
stand the local market environment, and evaluate the potential of 
establishing a local sales subsidiary to support long-term growth and market
entry in the region.

Company information
BITO Storage Systems (BITO Lagertechnik GmbH) is a leading international man-
ufacturer of storage and order-picking solutions. Founded in 1845 and headquar-
tered in Meisenheim, Germany, BITO develops and produces high-quality racking
systems, shelving, containers, and intralogistics solutions. With production facilities
in Europe and a global sales network, BITO supports customers across industries
such as logistics, manufacturing, retail, and e-commerce. The company stands for
innovation, sustainability, and customized solutions that optimize warehouse 
efficiency and material flow.
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Annika Farin
Chair & Managing Partner 
The Amrop Partnership   

Hartungstr.12, 20146 Hamburg, Germany
Tel.: +49 170 348 0033
Email: annika.farin@amrop.de
Internet: www.amrop.com

Delegation goals
For more than 10 years, we have been active with Amrop offices in Saudi
Arabia and the region. I am more than happy to join this delegation to discuss
enhancing our footprint and projects in the region. 

During this visit, we are looking forward to networking and discussing opportu-
nities to further broaden our scope. Meetings at the interface of business and
politics are very meaningful to us. 

Company information
Founded in 1977, Amrop is a leading global partnership in leadership advisory -
back then in Europe, the UK, Australia, and the US. The company operates as a
partner-owned organization. Amrop has 69 offices in 57 countries. We are present
in the Middle East with offices in Saudi Arabia and the UAE.
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Robert Farthmann
CEO 
Conbene Improvement GmbH

Eichstätter Strasse 22, 
91781 Weissenburg, Germany
Tel.: +49 170 111 3807
Email: r.farthmann@conbene.de
Internet: www.conbene.de

Delegation goals
Our goal is to establish a meaningful CONBENE footprint in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia by providing on-site support to the execution of large-scale projects based
on operational excellence approaches. The usual impact is an enhanced project
performance at reduced time and cost pressures. This visit represents an essential
step to understanding areas where the institutions of the KSA and the broader
industrial ecosystem express ambitions for significant efficiency gains. We are
eager to explore the areas where our expertise can complement their ambitions. We
also see this as a chance to widen our network and engage with partners who share
our vision of driving Efficiency and Excellence across major projects and industrial
facilities in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Company information
Conbene Improvement GmbH is a leading enabler of operational excellence and
Lean-Thinking in large-scale and time-critical projects. We usually achieve over
10% shorter project delivery time, over 10% cost reduction, higher delivery quality
and satisfaction of partners.  
Our References:
> Providence Tower, London, England
> Four Frankfurt Towers, Financial District, Frankfurt, Germany
> Riyadh Metro Construction (lines 4,5,6,) Riyadh, KSA
> Hannover South City Highway, Tunnel and Bridge Construction, Hannover,
Germany
> BMW GENERATION-6 Plant Construction and Production Ramp-up, Debrechen,
Hungary
> LNG Terminal Construction, Swinoujscie, Poland
> Lachta Center (Facade Construction), St. Petersburg, Russia



Dr. Mahmoud Abdel Ghani Gaber

General Manager
GMS - German Medical Solutions

Ritterstrasse 30-36, 04109 Leipzig, Germany
Tel.: +49 341 256 5737
Email: info@gms-leipzig.com
Internet: www.germanmedicalsolutions.com

Delegation goals
- Learn about current healthcare projects, turnkey-projects of MoH and private pro-
jects
- Rehabilitation of hospital buildings
- Education for nursing and IT solutions

Company information
Since its founding in 1996, GMS GmbH - German Medical Solutions - has suc-
cessfully completed more than 30 healthcare projects in the MENA region. 
GMS assumes overall responsibility as the general contractor from the first draft
designs, to the planning and construction phase of the hospital, to the complete
equipment with the latest medical technology plus interior furnishings, as well as
hospital management and complete IT solutions. GMS also offers modular struc-
tured mobile hospitals with the related services.
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Mahmoud Salem Soliman Gomaa

Business Development Manager
CAC Engineering GmbH

Augustusburger Str. 34, 09111 Chemnitz, Germany
Tel.: +49 152 369 897 67
Email: mahmoud.gomaa@cac-chem.de
Internet: www.cac-chem.de

Delegation goals
To develop a strategic network for potential cooperation with Saudi companies in
the hydrocarbon, chemical, and other major industrial sectors. This cooperation
aims to facilitate the transfer of technological expertise and advanced industrial
know-how, supporting Saudi industries in achieving the transformational goals of
VISION 2030.

Company information
Reliable, experienced and approachable, CAC is an internationally leading plant
engineering company in the field of process and chemical engineering. In the busi-
ness fields of Chlor Alkali, (Green) Power to X, Hydrocarbon’s and Chemical solu-
tions CAC offers the entire range of services of an engineering and plant construc-
tion company. This begins with the development of a concept, continues through the
planning stage and turnkey construction to the point of commissioning of complex
plant and plant units – in close co-operation with the customer at all times. With
around 400 employees, 300 at the headquarters in Chemnitz, CAC has constructed
over 500 industrial plants worldwide in the course of 60 years. 



Karol Kerrane
Managing Director
EPC Engineering & Technologies GmbH

Dr.-Bonnet-Weg 1, 99310 Arnstadt, Germany
Tel.: +49 362 866 421 82
Email: karol.kerrane@epc.com
Internet: www.epc.com

Delegation goals
EPC´s focus in the participation of the delegation trip to Saudi Arabia is to
strengthen strategic relationships with key government and industry leaders, 
creatinga foundation for future cooperation. The visit should provide valuable
insights into emerging business opportunities. EPC is aiming to provide different
technologies as in fields of chemicals, polymers & fibers, mining-chemicals, 
fertilizers and plastics recycling business to the Kingdom. By engaging directly with
local stakeholders, EPC gains a clearer understanding of technological innovations
and market trends shaping sectors. The trip also should open pathways for bilateral
partnerships, new industry projects, and long-term collaboration. Additionally, 
EPC’s presence in an official delegation enhances the company’s visibility and
credibility, demonstrating commitment to the region and reinforcing its reputation as
a reliable partner in Saudi Arabia’s evolving market landscape.

Company information
EPC Engineering & Technologies is an international technology provider as well as
an engineering company, based in Germany. Business focus is the licensing of
technologies as well as the design and realization of industrial plants. Mainly in the
fields of Polymer & Fibers, Plastic Recycling, Plant revamp and conversion of exist-
ing polymerization plants, mining chemicals and Lithium.

In 2009, EPC successfully realized a project in Yanbu for the company IBN Rushd
Saudi Arabia (a SABIC affiliate). It was at that time world´s biggest conversion from
textile fibers to food grade PET-Chip Production with a simultaneous capacity
increase to 1,000 t/d. 
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Ulf Klarmann
CEO
Erpwerk GmbH & Co. KG

Im Technologiepark 4, 26125 Oldenburg, Germany
Tel.: +49(0)151 212 12221
Email: ulf.klarmann@erpwerk.de
Internet: www.erpwerk.de

Delegation goals
The objective of participating in this delegation is to establish qualified contacts
within Saudi Arabia’s digital transformation ecosystem.

* engage with ministries, state-owned enterprises and system integrators
* position Erpwerk as a technical partner for assessment and modernization/main-
tenance of mission-critical ERP and SQL-based systems using AI.
* identify concrete pilot or evaluation opportunities for future cooperation

Company information
Erpwerk GmbH & Co. KG is a German software engineering company founded in
2008, specializing in modernization, maintenance and further development of mis-
sion-critical existing business applications using Artificial Intelligence (AI) tech-
niques.

* 14 permanent developers and architects focus on ERP and SQL-based legacy
systems
* experience with long-running, stability-critical software environments
* technology-agnostic approach, including Delphi-based systems
* integration of artificial intelligence into existing ERP Systems
* selected references include NASA, Porsche, Bosch, BASF, Continental
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Alexander Klaß
Head of Regional Managers
NUMOV / Nah- und Mittelost-Verein e.V.

Kronenstr. 1, 10117 Berlin, Germany
Tel.: +49(0)30 2064100
Email: numov@numov.de
Internet: www.numov.de

NGO information
NUMOV / Nah- und Mittelost-Verein, the German Near and Middle East
Association, was founded 90 years ago and is Germany’s oldest and largest
non-profit organisation for the promotion of bilateral economic relations between
Germany and the Near and Middle East. Board members include well-known
enterprises.
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Delegation goals
My objective for the Saudi Arabia Delegation 2026 is to expand bilateral busi-
ness networks, identify synergies between German private-sector investors
and partners in Saudi Arabia, and explore opportunities for legal cooperation,
renewable-energy ventures and technology-driven projects.

Company information
Founded in 2009 in Berlin, the boutique law firm Rechtsanwältin Klug specialises in
high level consulting for international investors and entrepreneurial clients operat-
ing in Germany, Europe and the Middle East. The firm supports clients across sec-
tors including logistics, construction, agriculture, and renewable energy, as well as
private aviation. 

Elena Klug serves as Managing Partner of a private airport, the Eberswalde-Finow
Airport (EDAV) located close to Berlin, which is currently being expanded as a hub
for business aviation, cargo partnerships and innovative aviation services. 
As a German attorney, she advises entrepreneurs and companies from the CIS
region, Germany, Middle East. Her focus is on structuring investment projects,
drafting and negotiating contracts and preparing clients for conflict-free execution
of transactions by ensuring strong legal and commercial positioning. In addition,
she actively scouts innovative opportunities in green energy, sustainable technolo-
gies and advanced technical solutions for her clients. Her objective for the Saudi
Arabia Delegation 2026 is to expand bilateral business networks, identify synergies
between German private-sector investors and partners in Saudi Arabia, and explore
opportunities for legal cooperation, renewable-energy ventures and technology-dri-
ven projects.

Elena Klug
Advokat Klug

Spichernstrasse 9, 10777 Berlin, Germany
Tel.: +49 173 649 6237
Email: berlin@advokat-klug.de
Internet: www.advokat-klug.de



Silvio Konrad 
COO Business Unit Energy & Resources / CEO
TÜV NORD GROUP / TÜV NORD EnSys GmbH &
Co. KG 
Member of the Board of NUMOV

Große Bahnstraße 31, 22525 Hamburg, Germany
Tel.: +49 160 888 1570 
Email: skonrad@tuev-nord.de
Internet: www.tuev-nord-group.com
Delegation goals
The TÜV NORD GROUP has been active in the MENA and GCC region for many years
and strives for long-term, stable business relationships. Our activities include inspections,
audits, certifications and consulting in strategic areas such as energy & raw materials,
industry, infrastructure, food and agriculture, health, public administration as well as IT and
cyber security.

In the KSA and UAE, we are planning to restructure and expand our long-standing pres-
ence. We have successfully gained a foothold in Qatar since 2020. Our focus is on energy
& raw materials, industry and certification as well as food service. We would like to use the
delegation trip to better understand strategies and actors and to offer our support. 
Our goal is to contribute to economic development as a trusted partner by combining local
requirements with international standards and developing tailor-made solutions. Our desti-
nations are clear: expanding our presence, identifying new business opportunities and
deepening existing relationships, while maintaining our commitment to technology, innova-
tion and sustainability.

Company information
TÜV NORD, as a leading company in the field of technology services, we stand for safety,
security and trust.
At the same time, we have set our sights on the digital future. Independent engineers offer
excellent solutions for safety, quality and an outstanding position in the competition. In more
than 100 countries 16,000 employees support companies and partners in exercising their
responsibilities for people, technology and the environment.
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Max Kraus
Vice President
ODDO BHF SE

Gallusanlage 8, 60329 Frankfurt am Main, Germany
Tel.: +49 697 183 180
Email: max.kraus@oddo-bhf.com
Internet: www.oddo-bhf.com

Delegation goals
Insights into the latest economic developments in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,
including investments and projects aligned with Vision 2030.

Meetings with government ministries and potential new clients (exporters and
importers), as well as discussions on possible financing solutions.

Company information
ODDO BHF is an independent European banking group created through the merger
of the French family-owned bank ODDO & Cie. (established in 1849) and the
German Mittelstandsbank BHF-BANK AG (established in 1854). Today, ODDO BHF
operates globally in international banking, covering more than 100 countries and
maintaining a network of 500 correspondent banks. For decades, ODDO BHF has
supported German and European exports to the Gulf region, offering a high level of
expertise and professionalism in structuring complex short-term and long-term
financing solutions.
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Jörg Langer
COO
EURABUS electric mobility GmbH

Makkah Almukarama Street, 3333, Riadh,
KSS 12711
Tel.: +49 173 46 29 298
Email: joerg.langer@eurabus.de
Internet: www.eurabus.com 

Delegation goals
Contacts to government entities, that helping foreign investors, potential clients and
potential suppliers.

Company information
EURABUS Middle East was established in 2025 as the regional headquarters of
Eurabus Germany, an electric-bus manufacturer with more than 30 years of expe-
rience in automotive and special-vehicle engineering through our parent company,
the Euracom Group. Building on this engineering heritage—we have developed a
modern, fully electric bus platform that delivers German engineering quality and
meets the highest European standards, without compromise.Commitment to Saudi
ArabiaSaudi Arabia is among our most important strategic markets.We have
already delivered electric buses to Red Sea Global and AlUla, demonstrating
proven operational excellence for more than two years. Plans for 2026 are to estab-
lish a regional service hub ensuring fast, reliable customer support, a regional R&D
center to localize solutions and innovate for Middle Eastern requirements and a pro-
duction facility for a local e-bus production in the Kingdom.
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Dr. Azgarkhil Mangal
President
MTS Mangal Transport & Shipping GmbH

Billstr. 158, 20539 Hamburg, Germany
Tel.: +49 408 197 8530
Email: info@mtsonline.de
Internet: www.mtsonline.de

Delegation goals
The delegation aims to strengthen business relations in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia by exploring cooperation opportunities in project cargo and integrated logis-
tics solutions, with a focus on building partnerships for infrastructure, energy, con-
struction, and industrial projects. 

Company information
(All Modes of Transportation | Project Cargo  | Regional Logistics Expertise)
The company is an international logistics service provider offering comprehensive
transportation solutions across all modes, including sea freight, air freight, road
transport, rail, and multimodal logistics. In addition to standard cargo, the company
has strong expertise in project cargo, oversized shipments, and complex logistics
operations.

With a clear regional focus, the company is specialized in logistics solutions for
Central Asia, the CIS region, and the Middle East, providing tailor-made services for
challenging routes, cross-border operations, and remote destinations. Its portfolio
includes transport planning, route and feasibility studies, customs coordination,
cargo handling, and end-to-end project management.
By combining regional know-how with international standards, the company acts as
a bridge between Europe, Central Asia, the CIS, and the Middle East. The delega-
tion trip to Saudi Arabia represents an important step toward expanding the com-
pany’s presence in the region and developing strategic partnerships to support
growing trade and industrial projects.
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Wolgang Dieter Reeb
Global Relations Manager
Centrum Academicum

Bockenheimer Landstraße 17-19, 
60325 Frankfurt am Main, Germany
Tel.: +49 1521 125 4126
Email: admin@centrum-axademicum.com
Internet: www.centrum-academicum.com

Delegation goals
Centrum Academicum participates in the delegation to strengthen and expand its long-
standing academic and institutional relationships across the Middle East. The organi-
zation aims to build new strategic collaborations with universities, research institutions,
and education authorities, while deepening existing networks that support academic
mobility, research cooperation, and talent development. Through its participation,
Centrum Academicum seeks to identify opportunities for joint study, PhD, and training
programs, as well as broader initiatives that contribute to internationalization, accredi-
tation support, and institutional capacity building. The overarching goal is to foster sus-
tainable educational partnerships and to promote knowledge exchange that aligns with
the region`s priorities in higher education, research, and workforce development,also
providing investors in that fields.

Company information
Centrum Academicum, based in Frankfurt am Main, Germany, is an international advi-
sory and exchange center specialized in academic, scientific, and career development.
The organization promotes global knowledge exchange between universities, research
institutions, and professionals across diverse disciplines. Its core services include
study, PhD, and habilitation consulting, academic placement, and the development of
international education and research partnerships. Centrum Academicum also supports
institutions in designing internationalization strategies, accreditation processes, and tal-
ent development programs. With long-standing contacts in Middle Eastern and
Maghreb countries, Centrum Academicum is dedicated to advancing academic excel-
lence, scientific cooperation, and sustainable workforce,as well as investment support
for projects. Development worldwide: the organization is currently expanding its activi-
ties toward Saudi Arabia to establish new educational and research initiatives with best
relations there.
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Daniel Torben Steinhauß
CEO
aeroPS GmbH

Antonstraße 15, 01097 Dresden, Germany
Tel.: +49 160 9277 8751
Email: steinhauss@aerops.com
Internet: www.aerops.com

Delegation goals
aeroPS & AMS:
Since 2021, we have managed the approach fee administration for 11 regional air-
ports in Germany on behalf of Deutsche Flugsicherung Aviation Services—clear
proof of our operational reliability and regulatory expertise. Building on this founda-
tion, we aim to establish partnerships in Saudi Arabia with Cluster2 as well as key
airport and aviation stakeholders. Our Airport Management System (AMS) supports
the goals of Vision 2030 and initiatives such as NEOM by fully digitizing airport
processes, automating billing, and offering a scalable solution for both new and
existing sites. The purpose of the delegation trip is to evaluate market potential for
AMS, establish strategic cooperation with authorities, operators, and Cluster2 part-
ners, understand regulatory requirements, and position aeroPS as an innovative
German technology partner for the digital transformation of Saudi aviation.

Company information
aeroPS is a German aviation-tech company based in Dresden. We became well
known across Europe through our payment app for private pilots, which allows land-
ing, parking, and service fees to be settled digitally and with ease. Building on this
strong market position, we have evolved into a specialized SaaS provider for air-
ports, airfields, and FBOs.
Our Airport Management System (AMS) is a modular platform that digitizes the
entire airport workflow—from flight recording and fee logic to fuel and ground ser-
vices, all the way to OPOS/cashbook functionalities and digital payments with auto-
mated invoicing. The result is seamless, efficient processes, maximum trans-
parency, and significant relief for airport staff.
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Johann Erich Wilms
President
Wilms Group

Chairman of NUMOV

Breitscheidstr. 122, 08525 Plauen, Germany
Tel.: +49 3741 590 217
Email: sekretariat@voka.de
Internet: www.voka.de 

Company information
The Wims Group is an investment company, owner-managed, pursuing a buy and
build, further development and sustainable directions of the companies. Our indus-
try focuses are:
Manufacturing of cables, starting with building, signalling and building technology,
telecommunications as well as extra-high voltage cables up to 525 kV to enable
the energy transition. Renewable engeries (production of wind turbine towers and
silicon independent solar modules, operation of solar parks) Automotive industry
among other things, production ofcable and wire harnesses, battery terminals,
aluminum and magnesium components, mechanical and planr engineering
Machines and plants for cable production, surface technology, water and waste
water treatment.
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Jens Heinrich Wulff
CEO EMEA & INDIA
NEUMAN & ESSER Deutschland GmbH & Co. KG

Werkstr. o. Nr., 
52531 Übach-Palenberg, Germany
Tel.: +49 173 709 8050
Email: jens.wulff@neuman-esser.com
Internet: www.neuman-esser.com

Delegation goals
We would like to further foster our relationships with the Saudia Arabia customers
and institutions to highlight our potential in the renewable energy solutions such as
Green Hydrogen, Green Ammonia, Downstream, LNG / Marine Business, Battery
Materials etc. Furthermore we would also like to evaluate the market for Flare Gas
treatment solutions and other Oil & Gas applications.

Company information
NEUMAN & ESSER is a reliable partner to the industry, driving forward both the
energy transition and the circular economy with integrated solutions for the energy
infrastructure of tomorrow. Our compressor solutions with in-house sealing technol-
ogy are used in the industrial processing of gases, particularly in the hydrogen
economy and the green gas industry. The product portfolio also includes hydrogen
production systems, the key technologies for the future demand for clean energy.
Combined with a century of experience in the com-pression of hydrogen in the
chemical and Oil & gas industry, NEA is today the expert for the entire H2 value
chain. The scope of supply ranges from important plant components to complete
turn-key solutions with service packages from installation and parts supply to com-
plete operational management. As an owner-managed company with almost 200
years of history and a global footprint, we combine Made-in-Germany with Made-
by-NEUMAN & ESSER.
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NGO information
NUMOV / Nah- und Mittelost-Verein, the German Near and Middle East
Association, was founded 90 years ago and is Germany’s oldest and largest
non-profit organisation for the promotion of bilateral economic relations between
Germany and the Near and Middle East. Board members include well-known
enterprises.

Edgar Zedler
Dp. Managing Director
NUMOV / German Near and Middle East Association

Kronenstr. 1, 10117 Berlin, Germany
Tel.: +49 (0) 30 2064 100
Mobile: +49 (0) 159 0126 0292
Fax: +49 (0) 30 2064 1010
Email: numov@numov.de
Internet: www.numov.de
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Felix von Limburg
CEO, B.T. innovation GmbH
Alexander von zur Mühlen
Member of the Board, Deutsche Bank AG
Günther Mull
Managing Director, DERMALOG Identification
Systems GmbH
Hans-Udo Muzel
Ambassador a.D.
Hans-Peter Rehn
Managing Director, Medset Medizintechnik GmbH / 
Zimmer MedizinSysteme GmbH
Dr. Steffen Richter
President Europa / East, LINDE
Katharina Roehrig
Managing Director, Melitta Group Management GmbH
& Co. KG a.D.
Klaus Roewe
CEO & Managing Director, Lilium GmbH
Christian Rugland
Executive President E&M International, Bilfinger SE
Alf Sörensen
General Manager, Bank ABC
Mustafa Tonguc
Managing Director Germany, DHL Express
Niko Warbanoff
Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors, DB
Engineering & Consulting GmbH
Marck Wengrzik
Managing Director, AKA Ausfuhrkredit-Gesellschaft mbH
Hans Ulrich Willach
Managing Director, Wessel GmbH International

INTERNATIONAL BOARD
S.E. Abdullah Bin Hamad Al-Attiyah
President, Abdullah Bin Hamad Al-Attiyah Foundation
for Energy & Sustainable Development / Former
Minister of Energy and Deputy Prime Minister of Qatar
S.E. Ing. Mubarak A. Al-Khafrah
Chairman of the Board, National Industrialized
Company (TASNEE), Saudi Arabia / Co-Chairman,
Saudi-German Business Dialogue
Ahmet Eren
Chairman of the Board, Eren Holding, Turkey
Ali Moften
Chairman of the Board, Union Bank of Iraq
S.E. Mohammad Reza Nematzadeh
Former Minister of Industry, Mines and Trade 
of the I.R. of Iran / Chairman, Nebco

CHAIRMAN
Johann Erich Wilms
President, WILMS group

CEO AND DP. CHAIRPERSON
Helene Rang
Proprietor, Helene Rang & Partner

DEPUTY PERSONS CHAIRS
Fabiola Fernandez
Member of the Board/CFO, SMS group
Oliver Hermes
Chairman of the Board, Wilo SE
Dr. Martin Herrenknecht
Chairman of the Board, Herrenknecht AG
Dr. Martin Klein
Global General Manager (SVP&GM) Public Service
Industries, SAP SE
Dr. Jan Mrosik
Executive Managing Director, JMM Consulting 
Martin Seeger
Managing Partner, Teknokon Group
Philippe Steiner
Executive Managing Director and Owner, 
SPG Steiner GmbH

FURTHER MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
Thomas Bareiß, MdB
Former Parliamentary State Secretary
Member of the Federal German Parliament
President of the Board of Trustees of the German 
Orient-Foundation
York zu Dohna
Managing Director, S.E.T. Select Energy GmbH
Dr. Klaus Eichhorn
Managing Director, MOLL Batterien GmbH
Friedrich Enkert
Managing Director, Megger Deutschland GmbH
Dr. Michael Fraenzel
Managing Director, Karl Kolb GmbH & Co. KG
Jörg Kampmeyer
Managing Partner, Gebr. Knauf KG
Silvio Konrad
COO Business Unit Energy & Resources, TÜV Nord Group /
CEO, TÜV Nord EnSys GmbH & Co. KG

Board of NUMOV / German Near and Middle East Association
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Relevant Contacts
In the Federal Republic of Germany

NUMOV / Nah- und Mittelost- Verein e.V. – German Near and Middle East Association
Kronenstr. 1, 10117 Berlin
Tel.: +49 (0) 30 2064 100; Fax: +49 (0) 30 2064 1010
Email: numov@numov.de; Internet: www.numov.de

DOI / Deutsches Orient-Institut – German Orient-Institute
Kronenstr. 1, 10117 Berlin
Tel.: +49 (0) 30 2064 1021; Fax: +49 (0) 30 2064 1029
Email: doi@deutsches-orient-institut.de; Internet: www.deutsches-orient-institut.de

Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia in Berlin
Tiergartenstr. 33, 10785 Berlin Germany
Tel.: +49 (0) 30 889 250; Fax: +49 (0) 30 889 25179
Email: deemb@mofa.gov.sa; Internet: www.embassies.mofa.gov.sa

Federal Ministry for Economic Affairs and Energy
Scharnhorststr. 34-37, 10115 Berlin
Tel.: +49 (0) 30 18 615 0; Fax: +49 (0) 30 18 615 7010
Email: info@bmwe.bund.de, kontakt@bmwe.bund.de; Internet: www.bmwe.de

German Federal Foreign Office
Werderscher Markt 1, 10117 Berlin
Tel.: +49 (0) 30 1817 0; Fax: +49 (0) 30 1817 3402
Email: poststelle@auswaertiges-amt.de; Internet: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

In the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Riyadh Marriott Hotel
King Saud Road, Al Wazarat District, P.O. Box 16294 Riyadh 11464 
Tel: +966 11 477 9300; Mobile: +966 58 108 6523
Email: mohamed.fourati@marriott.com; Internet: www.marriott.com/ruhsa

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Diplomatic Quarter, PO Box 94001, 11693 Riyadh
Tel: +966 112 77 69 00 Fax: +966 114 88 06 60 
Internet: www.saudiarabien.diplo.de

Ministry of Communications and Information Technology
An Nakheel, Riyadh 12382 
Tel: +966 11 814 4444; Fax: +966 114 522 220
Internet: www.my.gov.sa/en

Ministry of Energy
5 Nakhiel Neighbourhood, 6744 Riaydh 21382 
Tel: +966 11 837 0000
Internet: www.moenergy.gov.sa/en
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Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture
Al Murabba, Riyadh 12628 
Fax: +966 114031327; +966 114031415
Email: info@mewa.gov.sa; Internet: www.mewa.gov.sa/en

Ministry of Health
Riyadh, Prince Abdulrahman Bin Abdulaziz St., Ministry of Health, First Tower (B1), Sixth Floor.
Tel: 937-Service Center. 
Internet: www.moh.gov.sa/en

Ministry of Investment
An Nakheel, 12382 Riyadh 
Tel: +966 11506 5777
Email: InvestorCare@misa.gov.sa; Internet: www.misa.gov.sa/en

Ministry of Transport and Logistic Services
King AbdulAziz Road, Riyadh, P.O. Box 12628
Tel: +966 11874 4444 
E-mail: info@mot.gov.sa; Internet: www.mot.gov.sa/en

Digital City
Prince Turki Ibn Abdulaziz Al Awwal Rd�Prince Turki Bin Abdulaziz, Riyadh
Tel: +966 11 205 9911
Internet: www.visitsaudi.com/en/see-do/destinations/riyadh/digital-city-in-riyadh

King Abdulaziz City for Science and Technology (KACST)
King Abdulaziz City for Science and Technology Kingdom, P.O Box P.O Box 6086, Riyadh 11442
Tel: +966 1148 83555, +966 11488 3444 
Email: media@kacst.edu.sa; Internet: www.kacst.gov.sa

NEOM Office
4084 Al Imam Saud Ibn Abdul Aziz Branch Rd, An Nakheel, Riyadh 12382
Tel: +966 118 365 999
Email: info@neom.com 

PIF (Public Investment Fund) Headquarters 
4044 Al Imam Saud Ibn Abdul Aziz Branch Rd, An Nakheel, Riyadh 12382
Tel: +966 11 405 0000
Internet: www.pif.gov.sa/en

Riyadh Chamber of Commerce and Industry
King Abdullah Dt., Riyadh 12451
Tel: +966 1140 40044 Fax: +966 114021103
Internet: www.chamber.sa/en

Riyadh Kingdom Centre
King Fahad Road, P.O.Box 230011 Riyadh 11321,
Tel: +966 11 211 2222

Saudi Efficiency Center
IT 02, An Nakheel, Riyadh 12382
Tel: +966 9200 02724
Email: info@seec.gov.sa; Internet: www.seec.gov.sa/en
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Delegation Hotel
RIYADH MARRIOTT HOTEL

District, 8333 King Saud Road Al Wizarat, 
Riyadh 12622, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

Tel.: +966 11 477 9300
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Notes:
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Notes:



Your permanent address in Berlin

NUMOV, Kronenstraße 1, 10117 Berlin

• Display your own company logo

• Attain a Berlin telephone number for call forwarding to your head office

• Located in the government district of Berlin

• Optional temporary use of work desks with a Wi-Fi connection and meeting room for bilateral talks

• Host your seminars, meetings, conferences, training courses, exhibitions and company presentations in the 
NUMOV Conference Centre in the heart of Berlin, without any catering obligations

Order: E-mail: numov@numov.de


